CORRESPONDENCE
DEC 07, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 07759-15

Christopher Cooney

From: Kelley Corbari

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 3:20 PM

To: Christopher Cooney

Cc: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco; Keino Young; Mary Anne Helton
Subject: Program Mods for New Docket - OPC Petition

Chris -

Hong asked me to get with you on what Program Mods to assign to OPC’s Petition
Requesting FPSC Issue Show Cause Order Against Peoples Gas System.

Please use these Program Mods for the Docket.

B10a Investigation/Review — Compliance
B8b Explanation & Enforcement of Policies/Procedures - Show Cause

GCL will be OPR on the docket.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Kelley

Kelley F. Corbari,

Senior Attorney - Regulatory Analysis Section
Office of the General Counsel

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Email: KCorbari@psc.state.fl.us

Direct Phone: (850) 413-6234

Direct Fax:  (850) 413-6235
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.





